
Fw: Pictures for Capitol City Plume Vapor Intrusion
Scott Miller to: Debbie Jourdan 04/22/2011 03:08 PM

Debbie,
Good morning, can you please save this to the SDMS for Capitol City Plume?
Thanks,
Scott Miller
Remedial Project Manager
Superfund Division
Superfund Remedial Branch
Section C
U.S. EPA Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, SW
Atlanta, GA 30303
Phone (404) 562-9120
Fax (404) 562-8896
----- Forwarded by Scott Miller/R4/USEPA/US on 04/22/2011 03:07 PM -----

From: Amy C Gill <acgill@usgs.gov>
To: Scott Miller/R4/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc: Athena P Clark <athclark@usgs.gov>
Date: 04/21/2011 03:49 PM
Subject: Fw: Pictures for Capitol City Plume Vapor Intrusion

Scott, 
        The picture files are large so I put the full files on our ftp site along with these reduced versions. 
ftp://ftpext.usgs.gov/pub/er/al/montgomery/Capitol%20City%20Plume%20pictures/ 
        
Amy 

P.S. I'll send over my modeling contract in case you want to use any of the stellar photos of me. :)) 

Amy C. Gill
USGS - Alabama Water Science Center
AUM TechnaCenter
75 TechnaCenter Drive
Montgomery, AL 36117
Phone: (334)395-4128
Fax: (334)395-4168 
----- Forwarded by Amy C Gill/WRD/USGS/DOI on 04/21/2011 02:28 PM ----- 
From: Athena P Clark/WRD/USGS/DOI 
To: Miller.Scott@epamail.epa.gov 
Cc: Amy C Gill/WRD/USGS/DOI@USGS 
Date: 04/21/2011 10:20 AM 



Subject: Re: Pictures

Scott, 

Amy and I took some pictures this week. 
Amy ... can you please send the pics to Scott? 

Thanks, 
Athena 

Athena P. Clark, Director, PE
United States Geological Survey
Alabama Water Science Center 
AUM TechnaCenter
75 TechnaCenter Drive
Montgomery, AL 36117
tele: (334) 395-4141
fax: (334) 395-4168
http://al.water.usgs.gov/

From: Miller.Scott@epamail.epa.gov 
To: athclark@usgs.gov 
Date: 04/21/2011 09:13 AM 
Subject: Pictures

Athena,
Good morning, can you send some pictures from last week?
Thanks,
Scott Miller
Remedial Project Manager
Superfund Division
Superfund Remedial Branch
Section C
U.S. EPA Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, SW
Atlanta, GA 30303
Phone (404) 562-9120
Fax (404) 562-8896
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